
From: Jonathan Scandling
To: Wheeler, June L - WHD
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 886517 Acknowledge Receipt
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:16:00 PM

Dear Ms. Wheeler,

Thank you for your email.

Regarding the request for release, I have not requested any private information that may have been
collected during a WHD investigation. Therefore, the release would not serve any apparent purpose.
Again, I am only seeking:

FLSA training course or training presentation from January 1, 2016 to the present, such as
Basic Training 1 or Basic Training 2. This request covers all documents, whether in print or
electronically stored and regardless of form or label, including but not limited to manuals,
worksheets, powerpoint slides/presentations, books, assignments, guidelines, and emails.

As it knows, DOL was required to respond to this request within 20 working days of my December 18
request, or in other words, no later than January 21, 2020.  Nevertheless, despite my following up
via phone and email, DOL still has not responded to my request.  Please provide the requested
documents as soon as possible, and no later than Thursday, February 13.  If I do not receive the
requested documents by that time, I will file a motion with the court.

If you believe the release is still necessary,  or if you have any questions in the meantime, please
contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thanks.

Jonathan M. Scandling 
Frantz Ward LLP
Direct (216) 515-1621
Cell (954) 258-3988
FrantzWard.com

From: Wheeler, June L - WHD <Wheeler.June.L@dol.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:27 AM
To: Jonathan Scandling <jscandling@frantzward.com>
Subject: FOIA Request 886517 Acknowledge Receipt

FOIA Request 886517
Acknowledgment Letter
Good morning Mr. Jonathan M. Scandling 
Wage and Hour Division (WHD) acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request dated December 19, 2019.  Your request was received on December 19, 2019 and assigned
tracking number 886517.  You may use the tracking number to check the status of your request on
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the Department FOIA Public Portal at http://www.dol.gov/foia/.  Please refer to this number in any
future correspondence about your request.
It is our goal to respond to requests as quickly as possible, in the order received and within the
statutory time frame.  WHD receives a large volume of requests and we have acquired a processing
backlog.  As such, we have been unable to complete your request within the statutory time period. 
Per your request you are seeking documents pertaining to: FLSA training course or training
presentation from January 1, 2016 to the present, such as Basic Training 1 or Basic Training 2. This
request covers all documents, whether in print or electronically stored and regardless of form or
label, including but not limited to manuals, worksheets, powerpoint slides/presentations, books,
assignments, guidelines, and emails.
In order for Wage and Hour to protect your/client(s) privacy, we must receive either a notarized
statement or sign/client(s) sign the attached Authorization.  Please return the signed authorization to:
wheeler.june.l@dol.gov or fax it to 678-237-0547.  As soon as possible.

June Wheeler

Government Information Specialist
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